
From: Johnstone, Graeme <gjohnstone@scotborders.gov.uk> 
Sent: 08 March 2023 16:44 
To: Henderson, Fiona 
Cc: Dods, Ranald 
Subject: Land South West of Corstane Farmhouse, Broughton - 
22/00959/FUL and 
22/00044/RREF 
 
Hi Fiona, 
 
As discussed, I can confirm that from an economic development perspective 
the business case provided 
by the applicants in relation to Corstane Farmhouse, Broughton looks 
reasonable. 
 
Kind regards 
 
Graeme 
 
Graeme Johnstone 
Place and Enterprise Manager 
Economic Development 
Scottish Borders Council 
01835 825138 
07983 065099 
gjohnstone@scotborders.gov.uk 
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How are you playing #yourpart to help us keep the Borders thriving? 
 


